Curriculum Vitae

CONTACT INFORMATION

Name: Eglal Yehia Gamal El- Dein Ali

Address: 1732 Stanhope street, Ridgewood, Queens, NY 11385

Email: eya215@nyu.edu

Personal Information

Date of Birth: 17-9-1986

Place of Birth: Egypt

Gender: female

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

2007-2008 Cairo University, Egypt

Practical training year

Graduation Date: September 2007 For the 4 years (Excellent

grade (A))

PT license of United States 15th May 2013

Master degree Kinematic and kinetic analysis of the mechanism of rising from

the floor in normally developed children

New York University



21th May 2014

Doctoral degree (Candidate)

Advanced Research in Physical Therapy

New York University

Started September 2014

Pediatric Specialist at New York City

PT Certified of Ayre's Sensory Integration

for treating children with sensory processing

problems

April 2019

CAREER SUMMARY

Since my graduation at 2008, I worked in many private pediatric and orthopedic rehabilitation centers. At May 2009, I started working at the Out-Patient Clinic of Faculty of Physical Therapy, Cairo University. At May 2013.

May 2013 – to date

Senior Staff at out patient rehabilitation in orthopedic-

geriatric and pediatric cases

(American Medical – Aqua physical therapy -Hands of hope – sensory freeway)

June 2007- Aujust 2012

working at F2M Centre for pediatric rehabilitation, Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

www.free2move-eg.com

May 2009- to date

Teaching Assistant, Department of Growth and Development Disorder and its Surgery, Faculty of Physical therapy – Cairo University.

August 2012 – 21 May 2014

Master Degree for pathokinesiology

Physical Therapy Department- New York
University

September, 2014

Started Doctoral Degree for advanced research in Physical Therapy

Physical Therapy Department- New York
University

RELATED TRAINING COURSES AND WORK SHOPS

June 2012 Neuro developmental therapy level II

Venue: Free to Move Centre for pediatric rehabilitation,

Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

Jan 2012 Neuro developmental therapy first level

Venue: Free to Move Centre for pediatric rehabilitation,

Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

April 2011 Clinical Training Course for movement facilitation

concept for pediatric

Venue: Free to Move Centre for pediatric rehabilitation,

Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

February 2010 Clinical Training Course for neuro kinesiology concept

for pediatric

Venue: Free to Move Centre for pediatric rehabilitation,

Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

November 2009	Support moment – foot pressure distribution and motor

learning process in Pediatric fields

The Scientific Committee of workshops, faculty of Physical therapy

February 2009 "Seat therapy training" for pediatrics"

Venue: Free to Move Centre for pediatric rehabilitation,

Al-Mohandesen, Cairo, Egypt

June 2008 Diagnostic radiology - Faculty of medicine, Cairo

University

April 2008 "Special needs and Paediatric Rehabilitation"

El yassmin center

Dr/ Kamal shokry faculty of Physical therapy

July 2007 Emergency first aids course

Ahmed Maher general hospital with cooperation with medical training Department of international cultural center (ICC)

CONFERENCECS

During my career I attended and participated in the following conferences;

April 21, 2016

Presenting one of my researches works "Reliability of a

New Clinical Gait Assessment Scale for Children with

Idiopathic Toe Walking Gait"

Scholarship Showcase, New York University

June 2016

Presenting one of my researches works "Reliability of a

New Clinical Gait Assessment Scale for Children with

Idiopathic Toe Walking Gait"

APTA Next Conference

February 2010

The 1st cairo international symposium for CP,evaluation and mangement,

Venue: Learning Resource centre, faculty of Medicine,
Cairo University

March 2008

The 12th international Scientific Conference of physical therapy, Cairo University, Egypt

March 2007

The 11th international Scientific Conference of physical therapy Cairo university, Egypt

March 2006

The 10th international Scientific Conference of physical therapy Cairo university, Egypt

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

My preferred teaching subject is pediatric movement disorders. I have experience of teaching graduate students since 2009 up to 2012 in variety of applied and practical. I have also experience of teaching the graduate students at New York University in applied and practical sessions.

LANGUAGE SKILLS:

- Arabic (spoken/written excellent)
- Second language: English (spoken/written very good) I passed English language exam (**TOFEL**, the local and international testing program).

INTERESTS

- Reading in advanced research about the new technology and new methods in treatment.
- Participate in social events for the patients for psychological support.